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 CORPORATION OF '.['ff.i; CITY OF DURBAN. 


30th July, 1946. 

1 	 Joint Han. Sec~etaries, 
Natal Indian Con~ress, 
p~ O. Box 2299, 
DUQl3AN ~ 

- Dear sirs, 

1 	 re: Pronosed R~und Table Discussion;1 
:1 I refer to your letter of 27th February 1946, 

1n this connection. 

1 

I am under the imryression that, in view of 
the changed situation which the Asiatic Land Tenure ond 
Indian Renresentation Act, 1946, has created, the terms 
of reference of the Sub-Committee referred to in this 
corresl1ondence require to be revised. It a")Dears to me \ 
to be likaly that the City Council miRh~ wi~h now to 
limit the jurisdiction of the Sub-Committee to th8 
question of the future civic development of the "exeml1ted 
areas" scheduled by the 1\C t. would you let me know 
whether the alteration of the SUb-C0~~ittee's ter~s of 
referance in this way, if agreed to by the Council, 
would affect your CongrGss I partj ,;::ination in the nro1)osed 
discussions? 

In any event now that the Asiatic Land Tenure 
and Indian RenresentaticJ Pet has bep-n put into oneration, 
I am anxious to proceed as soon os possible with the 
proposed discussions, ~pon whatever terms of reference 
the City Coun0il ffiSY fix. I believe, however, that the 
representatives of your Ccnr;r:;)ss nominated in your letL0r 
of 27th 1"0 bruary la st, mip,h t no t be a.va ilable for an 
early meetin~ ·0f the Sub-Committee if this is convened. 
Will you, let rnA Ir,..,ow v;het;"'~r this is so, and whether 
your Con~res~ ~J pr::.:::~ ..:_j i;,~ ~,...,..",,,, ... <" -:~·~l"nbtes for 
this purpo~¥? 

Yours faithfully, 

s~d. TOwn ClerIc. 
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